From: Chery! Blundon

Sent: March 23, 2015 9:58 AM
To: [
Cc: NL Public Utilities Board

Subject: PUB - Mr. Brad Canbana - Notice of Phase One Hearing - Board’s Investigation and Hearing

into Supply Issues and Power Outages on the Island Interconnected system

Mzr. Cabana:

As we discussed, the Board has met to review the requests from interested presenters to determine the
logistics and timing of the presentations for the Phase One hearing, scheduled to begin on March 30", The
Phase One hearing will deal with issues Surroundmg the power outages in late 2013 and eatly 2014 and
winter readiness for 2014-2015. -

In reviewing your outline it appears that the nature of your presentation falls within the issues to be
addressed in Phase Two of the investigation, which relates to adequacy and reliability of supply after
Muskrat Falls interconnection.

Phase Two of the investigation is expected to continue throughout 2015 and a further notice inviting public
presentations in relation to Phase Two will be published later this year.

I will contact you to discuss logistics and timing once the schedule for the Phase Two Hearing is set.

Cheryl Blundon
Director Corporate Services & Board Secretary

Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities
P.O Box 21040, 120 Torbay Road, St John's, NL, A1A 582
T+ {709)726-8600 | F: (709)726-9604 | E: chlundon@pub.nl.ca

From:

Sent: March-19-15 4:25 PM

To: Cheryl Blundon

Subject: Re: FW: Mr. Brad Canbana - Notice of Phase One Hearing -Board’s Investigation and Hearing into Supply
Issues and Power Outages on the Island Interconnected system

Ms. Blundon, [ was in St. John's at the Court of Appeal today, so unfortunately I have just received your email
now. Thank-you for the reminder.

The outline of my presentation is quite simple. I intend to address the adequacy of our power supply, especially
considering extraneous circumstances, such as the enforceability of the Water Management Agreement and the
like. I can't see my presentation taking any more than 20-30 minutes. Sincerely, Brad Cabana






